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From: Mark Edwards <medwards@biosciadvisors.com> RECEUVteial 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 6:48 PM 
To: foiapa MAY 14 2018 
Subject: FOIA Request 

Offlce of 
FOIA Services 

I would like to request access to Exhibit 10.5 to the 3/31/15 10-Q, filed by Regulus 
Therapeutics, Inc. on 5/8/2015. Confidential treatment was sought as to certain 
portions when initially filed with the Commission. 

In the event that confidential treatment has not expired or has been extended, I further 
request that you send me the expiration date(s) from the relevant CT order(s) so I will 
know when I should resubmit my request. 

I authorize up to $61 in search and retrieval fees. Please send the exhibit(s) by PDF if 
possible. 

Sincerely, 

Mark 

Mark G Edwards 
Managing Director 
Bioscience Advisors 
2855 Mitchell Dr., Suite 103 
Walnut Creek, CA 94598 
medwards@biosciadvisors.com 
925 954-1397 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

STATION PLACE 
100 F STREET, NE 

WASHINGTON, DC 20549-2465 

Office of FOIA Services 
May 31, 2018 

Mr. Mark G. Edwards 
Bioscience Advisors 
2855 Mitchell Dr., Suite 103
Walnut Creek, CA 94598 

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 18-04338-E 

Dear Mr. Edwards: 

This letter is in response to your request, dated May 11,
2018 and received in this office on May 14, 2018, for access to
Exhibit 10.5 to the Form 10-Q filed by Regulus Therapeutics,
Inc. on May 8, 2015. 

The search for responsive records has resulted in the
retrieval of 6 pages of records that may be responsive to your
request. They are being provided to you with this letter. 

As shown on the enclosed invoice, the processing fee is
$30.50 in accordance with our fee schedule. You may use our
Online Payment option to pay by debit or credit card. If paying
by mail, checks or money orders should be made payable to the
SEC and a copy of the invoice should be mailed to our payment
address: Enterprise Services Center, HQ Bldg., Room 181, AMZ-
341, 6500 South MacArthur Boulevard, Oklahoma City, OK 73169.
Please refer to the following link for detailed instructions on
how to remit payments. http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htm 

If you have any questions, please contact me at
taylorf@sec.gov or (202) 551-8349. You may also contact me at 
foiapa@sec.gov or (202) 551-7900. You also have the right to
seek assistance from Dave Henshall as a FOIA Public Liaison or 
contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) for
dispute resolution services. OGIS can be reached at 1-877-684-
6448 or Archives.gov or via e-mail at ogis@nara.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Felecia Taylor
FOIA Lead Research Specialist 

Enclosures 

https://pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance.html?nc=1334170318532&agencyFormId=39665108&userFormSearch=https%3A%2F%2Fpay.gov%2Fpaygov%2FagencySearchForms.html%3FshowingDetails%3Dtrue%26showingAll%3Dfalse%26sortProperty%3DagencyFormName%26totalResults%3D6%26nc%3D1334170261133%26agencyDN%3Dou%253DFA_Securities%2Band%2BExchange%2BCommission%252Cou%253DFA_Executive%2BBranch%252Cou%253DFederal%2BAgency%252Cou%253DTreasury%2BWeb%2BApplication%2BInfrastructure%252Cou%253DFiscal%2BService%252Cou%253DDepartment%2Bof%2Bthe%2BTreasury%252Co%253DU.S.%2BGovernment%252Cc%253DUS%26ascending%3Dtrue%26alphabet%3DS%26pageOffset%3D0
http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htm
mailto:taylorf@sec.gov
mailto:foiapa@sec.gov
https://www.archives.gov/ogis/mediation-program/request-assistance
mailto:ogis@nara.gov
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***Text Omitted and Filed Separately 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Confidential Treatment Requested 
Under 17 C.F.R. Sections 200.80(b)(4) 

and 240.24b-2 
January 28, 2015 

AstraZeneca AB 
S-43183, 
Molndal, Sweden 
Attention : Marcus Schindler 

Re : Payment and Responsibilities for [IND-enabling] Studies and Manufacture of Phase 1 Clinical miR-
103/107 Product 

Dear Marcus: 

This letter will confirm our discussions and agreement regarding the respective responsibilities and 

payment obligations of Regulus and AstraZeneca concerning [IND-enabling] studies and Manufacturing 

of clinical Product for Phase 1 in the miR103/107 program . 

Listed in Exhibit A, attached hereto, are the [Pre-IND] studies and the API Manufacturing activities 

necessary for such studies related to the miR-103/107 program and their anticipated cost. AstraZeneca 

and Regulus agree the studies and API Manufacturing activities will be managed by Regulus. 

Regulus and AstraZeneca will each pay fifty percent (50%) of the total costs for activities set forth on 

Exhibit A. Any change in the scope of the activities set forth on Exhibit A shall also be borne on a fifty­

fifty basis. It is anticipated that changes to the activities set forth in Exhibit A may be requested from 

time to time. Any change which will result in a [10% or greater] increase in the cost of any activity will 

only be made upon the written consent of each party's chairperson for the JSC, however all changes 

which result in an increase in cost will be agreed within the Joint Project Team (JPT) . 

In order to fund fifty percent of the activities in Exhibit A, within thirty (30) Business days of the above 

date and receipt of an invoice, AstraZeneca shall advance fifty percent of the costs which are anticipated 

to be incurred during the current calendar quarter. Regulus shall make timely payments for the studies 

and API Manufacturing activities as they become due utilizing the AstraZeneca advanced funds, on a 

fifty-fifty basis. At least forty-five (45) Business Days before the end of each subsequent calendar 

quarter, and unti l all agreed upon activities have been completed, Regulus shall provide an estimate of 

the amounts expected to be paid in the following calendar quarter. AstraZeneca shall pay within 45 

business days upon receipt of an invoice for such estimates. In addition, at the end of each calendar 

quarter, Regulus shall provide to AstraZeneca an accounting of the payments made for the activities, 

along with supporting documentation. Upon completion of the activities set forth in Exhibit A, and 

settlement of all related due and payable invoices, Regulus shall provide a final reconciliation of all 

***Confidential Treatment Requested 



amounts paid for the activities. If a balance is due to Regulus, AstraZeneca shall pay such balance 

within forty-five (45) Business Days of receipt of the invoice for the final reconciliation . Otherwise, 

Regulus shall refund any funds remaining to AstraZeneca with the final reconciliation . 

Set forth in Exhibit Bare the agreed upon Manufacturing activities and cost thereof necessary to support 

the first Phase 1 study Product. The parties agree that Regulus will manage these activities with the 

manufacturer with input from the JSC. The parties also agree that Regulus will be reimbursed as set 

forth in Section 4.1 of the Collaboration and License Agreement. If, however, the activities listed on 

Exhibit Bare delayed or cancelled and such delay or cancellation results in charges to Regulus, the 

Parties agree they will each bear fifty percent of the charges attributable to the cancellation or delay. 

In order to fund the activities set forth in Exhibit B, AstraZeneca shall pre-fund [100%] of the cost of the 

anticipated Product activities for each calendar quarter as set forth above and the parties shall follow 

the same reimbursement and documentation structure. 

Any capitalized terms herein shall be governed by the terms of the Collaboration and License 

Agreement. 

Please confirm your agreement with the above terms by returning a signed copy of this letter to my 

attention. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Neil W. Gibson, Ph.D. 

Neil W. Gibson, Ph.D. 

Chief Scientific Officer 

Signed and Agreed on behalf of AstraZeneca AB: 

Isl Jan-Olof Jacke 

Name: Jan-Olof Jacke (on behalf of Marcus Schindler) 

Title : President 

Date: 113012015 

***Confidential Treatment Requested 



EXHIBIT A 
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EXHIBIT B 
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